Public Document Pack

Notice of Meeting

=

Eastern Area

PI an n i n g CO m m ittee documents for this meeting
Wednesday, 9th March, 2022 at 6.30 pm

iIn Second Floor Meeting Area Councll
Offices Market Street Newbury

The Council will be live streaming its meetings.
This meeting will be streamed live here: https://mww.westberks.gov.uk/westernareaplanninglive

You can view all streamed Council meetings here:
https:/mww.westberks.gov.uk/councilmeetingslive

if members of the public wish to attend the Planning Committee they can do so either remotely
or in person. Members of the public need to notify the Planning Team

(planningcommittee @westberks.gov.uk) by no later than 4.00pm on Tuesday 8" March, if they
wish to attend the Planning Committee.

Please note that due to the current Coronavirus restrictions there is a limit on the number of
people who can enter the meeting area. Remote attendance at the meeting is therefore
encouraged at this time.

Members Interests

Note: If you consider you may have an interest in any Planning Application included on
this agenda then please seek early advice from the appropriate officers.

Date of despatch of Agenda: Tuesday, 1 March 2022

FURTHER INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

Plans and photographs relating to the Planning Applications to be considered at the meeting
can be viewed by clicking on the link on the front page of the relevant report

For further information about this Agenda, or to inspect any background documents referred to
in Part | reports, please contact the Planning Team on (01635) 519148
Email: planningcommittee @westberks.gov.uk



https://www.westberks.gov.uk/westernareaplanninglive
https://www.westberks.gov.uk/councilmeetingslive
mailto:planningcommittee@westberks.gov.uk
mailto:planningcommittee@westberks.gov.uk

Agenda - Eastern Area Planning Committee to be held on Wednesday, 9 March 2022
(continued)

Further information, Planning Applications and Minutes are also available on the Council’s
website at www.westberks.gov.uk

Any queries relating to the Committee should be directed to Democratic Services Team on
Email: executivecycle@westberks.gov.uk / sadie.owenl@westberks.gov.uk

¥ West Berkshire



http://www.westberks.gov.uk/

Agenda - Eastern Area Planning Committee to be held on Wednesday, 9 March 2022
(continued)

To: Councillors Graham Pask (Chairman), Alan Macro (Vice-Chairman), Alan Law,
Tony Linden, Royce Longton, Ross Mackinnon, Geoff Mayes, Richard Somner
and Keith Woodhams

Substitutes: Councillors Graham Bridgman, Jeremy Cottam, Nassar Hunt, Owen Jeffery,
Joanne Stewart and Andrew Williamson

Agenda

Part | Page No.

1. Apologies
To receive apologies for inability to attend the meeting.

2. Minutes : Item to follow

To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meetings of this
Committee held on 19 January 2022 and 26 January 2022.

3. Declarations of Interest
To remind Members of the need to record the existence and nature of any
personal, disclosable pecuniary or other registrable interests in items on
the agenda, in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct.

4. Schedule of Planning Applications
(Note: The Chairman, with the consent of the Committee, reserves the
right to alter the order of business on this agenda based on public interest
and participation in individual applications.)

(1) Application No. & Parish: TP0O/201/21/1046 Stratfield Mortimer 5-58
Proposal: Confirmation of Tree Preservation Order
Location: Land at Hasenbach, The Bevers, Mortimer

Common, Reading, RG7 3SP

Recommendation: Tree Preservation Order No 201/21/1046 should be
confirmed without amendments.

Background Papers

(@) The West Berkshire Core Strategy 2006-2026.

(b)  The West Berkshire District Local Plan (Saved Policies September 2007), the
Replacement Minerals Local Plan for Berkshire, the Waste Local Plan for Berkshire and
relevant Supplementary Planning Guidance and Documents.

(c)  Any previous planning applications for the site, together with correspondence and
report(s) on those applications.

¥ West Berkshire



http://info.westberks.gov.uk/CHttpHandler.ashx?id=38477&p=0

Agenda - Eastern Area Planning Committee to be held on Wednesday, 9 March 2022
(continued)

(d)  The case file for the current application comprising plans, application forms,
correspondence and case officer's notes.
(e)  The Human Rights Act.

Sarah Clarke
Service Director (Strategy and Governance)

If you require this information in a different format or translation, please contact
Stephen Chard on telephone (01635) 519462.

¥ West Berkshire




Agenda Iltem 4.(1)

tem ReferenceNo.and  Statutory Target Proposal, Location

No. Parish Date
(1) TPO/201/21/1046 TPO must be Confirmation of Tree
, . confirmed by Preservation Order
Stratfield Mortimer 19/04/2022 or it
lapses Land at Hasenbach, The Bevers,
Mortimer Common, Reading,
RG7 3SP

Recommendation Summary:  Tree Preservation Order No 201/21/1046 should be
confirmed without amendments.

Ward Member(s): Councillors Graham Bridgman, Geoff Mayes and Royce
Longton

Reason for Committee Objections to TPO 201/21/1046 received. Therefore in

Determination: accordance with the Constitution the decision to confirm

must be taken by Planning Committee.

Committee Site Visit: 2" March 2022

Contact Officer Details
Name: Jon Thomas
Job Title: Tree Officer
Tel No: 01635 519611
Email: jon.thomas @westberks.gov.uk
West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee 9t March 2022

Page 5



1.

11

1.2

13

14

15

1.6

21

2.2

2.3

Introduction

The purpose of making this provisional Tree Preservation Order (TPO) No 201/21/1046,
is to give objectors to an earlier TPO 201/21/0999 on the same tree, the opportunity to
present their objections to the Planning Committee in line with the Council's TPO
process. Where five or more objections are received to a TPO, the decision to confirm
the Order must be made by the Committee. The Committee may decide to not confirm,
confirm with amendment(s) or confirm without amendment(s) the TPO under
consideration.

Under Regulation 4(1) of the Town and Country Planning (Tree Preservation) (England)
Regulations 2012, the TPO must be confirmed by 19" April 2022 otherwise it lapses.

Site Background

The site is within the Parish of Stratfield Mortimer, centrally located within Mortimer
village. In this part of the village, terraced and detached dwellings are arranged around
estate roads and private accesses. There are a number of mature street trees in parts
of the village, which soften the impact of the various stages of development that have
taken place over time. Whilst these trees contribute to the green and treed character of
the village, the comparative lack of large trees on The Bevers estate is notable. The
Pine under this order is a significant tree when viewed from The Bevers and a skyline
feature in views from other locations.

There are other Tree Preservation Orders in the village of all types (Woodland, Area,
Group and Individual TPOs). Many common species* are protected, including Pines;
and a large number of individual Oaks. For example, some individual trees (including
three Pines) in nearby 24 King Street are the subject of TPO 568 following the
subdivision of larger gardens to facilitate infill development. The Pine under this TPO
1046 is arguably more visible than those under 568.

*[In Mortimer, Individual trees under Protection Orders are Ash, Bay, Beech, Birch,
Cedar, "conifers" (unspecified), Cypress, Fir, Hawthorn, Holly, Holm Oak, Lime, Maple,
Oak, Pine, Plane, Poplar, Redwood, Sycamore, Wellingtonia & Western Red Cedar.]

The tree under this Order is one of the largest in the area. It breaks up the built form of
the area and softens the various iterations of development. It is particularly notable
when viewed from The Bevers, whichis an area largely devoid of significant trees. The
tree makes important contributions to local amenity, biodiversity, and landscape
character as well as carbon sequestration.

Publicity

Copies of the Order were sent to all adjoining landowners, the Ward Members and the
Parish Council in accordance with the TPO Regulations (Appendix 5). The
Regulations also require that all Tree Preservation Orders are available for public
inspection at the Council Offices and a register is kept of all applications for tree works.

Several objections were received against the Order. These may be found in the
Appendices.

All letters are kept on public files in accordance with the Tree Preservation Order
Regulations.

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee 9t March 2022

Page 6



3.1

3.2

3.3

4.2

Consultations and Representations

Parish Council: No response

Correspondence: | 10

Ten objections were received to the Order. These were from the householders on
whose land the pine tree is rooted, their neighbours and near neighbours. All of the
objections raise the same or similar objections - these are:

1) The TPO tree has no amenity value and accordingly does not meet the criteria
for making an order.

2) The tree is dangerous, causing objectors fear, stress and anxiety: So, in making
the TPO the LPA is in contravention of the human rights of the objectors.

With regard to objections reason 1), specific factors cited are:
a) the tree Is not a landscape feature/ cannot be seen;
b) itis tall/ [large] size;
c) itis misshapen/ unbalanced/ lopsided/ ugly;
d) is a common/ unremarkable species;
e) the village is surrounded by pine trees/ woodland;
f) it would score lowly on various assessment matrices.
With regard to objection reason 2) specific factors cited are:
a) the tree is/ may cause damage to a gas main and drive;
b) itis shallow rooted;
c) itis susceptible to wind throw when older;
d) the tree is dangerous and a threat to life;
e) the tree detracts from peaceful enjoyment of property;

f) the tree affects objectors right to life.

Appraisal

The Council may make a TPO if it appears to them to be "expedient in the interests of
amenity to make provision for the preservation of trees... in their area". Guidance from
the Secretary of State is that TPOs should be used to protect selected trees if their
removal would have a significant impact on the local environment and its enjoyment by
the public.

Amenity is not defined in law, however an assessment may include public visibility,
individual impact of the tree, other factors (climate change, nature conservation) and
expediency.

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee 9t March 2022

Page 7



4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

4.10

The tree is a skyline feature locally; itis a large tree showing typical form for the species;
it is generally free of defects; it is a capable of reaching a reasonable age. There is
slight a crown bias to the south, but in accordance with Mattheck's Axiom of Uniform
Stress, the tree is likely to have laid down reaction wood to accommodate any
associated compressive stress. The tree is clearly visible to the public. It has habitat
importance as one of a low number of mature trees in The Bevers. There is a
foreseeable threat to the tree in that the owners wish to remove it and neighbours object
to it. It therefore meets assessment criteria to warrant the confirmation of the
Preservation Order.

TEMPO, Helliwell and CAVAT scoring matrices have been used to score the amenity
and monetary value of the tree. Each matrix serves a slightly different purpose - TEMPO
is designed to score the suitability (or otherwise) of a tree in relation to a Preservation
Order (this is normally the only scoring system Officers would use for a TPO); Helliwell
considers the "value" of a tree in the landscape in monetary terms; whilst CAVAT bases
its "value" on current replacement costs given the size of the tree. The results are in
the Appendices.

It is true that the Pine is a common species and the village has a number of other trees
and wooded areas surrounding it. Nevertheless, as demonstrated by the common
species within the list of tree species at paragraph 1.2, the prevalence of a species may
not be a reason to dismiss preserving a particular tree. In terms of other trees and
woods surrounding the village, it may be worth noting that many of the trees are forestry
crops in blocks which will be harvested in due course.

The safety concerns raised by objectors seem mainly to relate to the risk of the tree
falling and hitting a property. This is an understandable concern when living in proximity
to a mature tree or trees. However, no professional evidence or opinion has been
submitted by the objectors which would support these assertions. In addition, Officers
have inspected the tree in the past and are not aware of disease or structural defect
which would increase the risk associated with the tree.

Overall, the risk from trees in the UK is low. The probability of being killed by a falling
tree (or part of one) is extremely low - at 1 in 10 million per annum. The Health and
Safety Executive considers a risk of 1 in a million as broadly acceptable and "not
requiring further action to reduce risks unless reasonably practicable measures are
available". It says risks from 1:1M down to 1:10,000 are considered "tolerable”, whilst
those below 1:10,000 are unacceptable.

The number of admissions to A&E related to being struck by a tree is 55 per annum.
This compares to 2.9M "leisure-related” admissions, including 260,000 related to
footballs, 10,900 involving children's swings and 2,200 with wheelie bins (National Tree
Safety Group).

Any risk is the combination of the impact and likelihood of being hit by the particular
hazard (i.e. the tree or a branch), and should take account of the value and occupancy
of the target. This tree does not show signs of an increased risk such as reduced vitality,
decay, movement of the rootplate or a change in exposure. One or two branch unions
are tighter than is optimal, however these are not imnmediate hazards and could be
managed by careful reductions to subordinate those branches, over time. Overall the
risk from the tree is low; nevertheless a recent Tree Works Application for a 2m crown
reduction has been approved in December 2021.

Observational data from the Forestry Commission (Lonsdale) indicates that Pinus
species have very low and low frequency of weak fork (union) failures reported and very
low frequency of decay-related failure reported. General comments are that "most pines
are reasonably wind-firm on a range of soil types".

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee 9t March 2022

Page 8



411

4.12

4.13

414

4.15

With regard to the concern that the tree is causing/ may cause damage to gas main and
drive, there has been no correspondence from the Utility Company to support this
assertion. Utility works are an exception to 2012 TPO Regulations. The alleged
damage to the drive has not been investigated, but generally hard surfaces can be
repaired without the need to remove nearby trees and this is likely to be the case here.

Policy Considerations

Section 198 of the Town and Country Planning Act places a duty on Local Authorities to
ensure where an LPA considers it expedient in the interests of amenity to make
provision for the preservation of trees are able to serve an order as appropriate to protect
the trees. Before an order is served an appropriately experienced person must assess
the trees and the site.

Consideration of the Proposal

The underlying intention of the protection of trees by the use of TPOs is accepted as the
preservation of amenity by identifying living organisms that provide pleasure, protection
and shade. Trees are assessed in accordance with DTLR guidance and the Town and
Country Planning (Trees) Regulations 2012. It is recommended by the DTLR that any
LPA considers the advantages that trees provide when assessing a TPO and that the
protected trees are not structurally weak or dangerous and that they assess amenity in
a structured and consistent way. All trees provide a baseline of advantages that include
aesthetic, screening, shelter, cultural and biodiversity values. They also contribute to
carbon sequestration, pollution reduction and storm water run-off protection. Assessing
trees utilising the above baseline criteria identifies a suitable structure for the
assessment.

In this case, the tree scoredwell (TEMPO score =20points) in the amenity assessment
criteria. The tree can be seen from local roads, forming a backdrop to houses and
contributing to the character to the area.

The existence of an order does not preclude the felling or pruning of the trees. It does
require the applicant to seek the consent of the Council prior to carrying out the works
and an application for tree works is free of charge. If an applicant disagrees with any
refusal they may appeal to The Planning Inspectorate, The Environment Team, Room
4/04, Kite Wing, Temple Quay House, 2 The Square, Temple Quay, Bristol, BS1 6PN.

5. Conclusion

5.1 The Council has a duty to protect trees and every Tree Preservation Order is assessed
with regard to the benefits to the community. There are no other issues that would affect
the sustainability of the tree in this situation.

6. Full Recommendation

6.1 It is recommended that Tree Preservation Order No 201/21/1046 should be confirmed
without amendments.

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee 9t March 2022

Page 9



7. Appendices
Appendix 1 Objection Letters
Appendix 2 Mrs Morris-Ashton Objection Letter to TPO 999
Appendix 3 Copy of the Provisional TPO
Appendix 4 TEMPO Assessment
Appendix 5 Helliwell Assessment
Appendix 6 CAVAT Assessment
Appendix 7 Policy CS18 Green Infrastructure Extracts
Appendix 8 WBC TPO Flow Chart

Appendix 9 Google StreetView Images of TPO 1046 Tree

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee 9t March 2022

Page 10



Appendix 1

111111



Jon Thomas
Environment Services
Council Offices
Market Street
Newbury

RG14 5LD

12th November 2021

Dear Mr Thomas
Tree Preservation Order 201/21/1046
Land at Hasenbach, The Bevers, Mortimer Common, Reading RG7 35P

| have an interest in the TPO as | live at _ which borders Hasenbach, and the tree towers above and
overhangs our property.

i note that this time (the third application for the same tree), grounds for the application have been included in the
notification. - ‘The tree is g significant landscape feature with a corresponding high amenity value and the order is
required to ensure its sustainable retention.’

| object to the application.

The tree does not meet the required criteria according to the Town & Country Planning (Trees) Regulations 2012
quoted in your letter or on www.gov.uk/guidance/tree-preservaton . | am unable to access the TEMPO matrix you
appear to use locally, however | imagine it is similar to the Helliwell and CAVAT systems which | understand from my
solicitor are commonly used in the legal profession to determine amenity value. This tree would score extremely low
based on all matrices.

There are many similar trees, that are more remarkable, in and around Mortimer which is a small country village, not
an urban area as was stated on the previous granted application. This is not therefore a significant tree. Public
visibility alone Is not sufficient to warrant an order and in any case the tree cannot be seen from neighbouring streets
as other trees mask its view.

Although Amenity Value is hard to define, in legal or dictionary terms, the general accepted definition for both is that
something with an amenity value should bring pleasure to people. This tree has no screening, rarity or cultural value.
Nor is it a deciduous tree denoting the changing seasons.

This tree has a negative impact on the local environment due to its immense height, unbalanced development of
heavy branches and its close proximity to properties.

Sustainable retention of properties and people is more desirable than retaining a tree that will cause severe damage.

We live constantly under the threat of this monster tree falling during the increasingly violent and numerous storms
thus causing health problems through the stress and anxiety. | am aware that others living in close proximity to the
tree are also nervous of the trees’ structure and position. | have consulted a tree surgeon, Brian Nash, who submitted
an application to reduce the crown to make the tree safer and this was turned down by West Berks.

| am sure you know that legally people have a right to enjoy their homes peacefully and that when a Public Authority
is aware of a threat to someone’s life they have an active obligation to protect and preserve life.

| therefore ask that on the basis of unsatisfactory criteria, and for the health and safety of people you will withdraw
the application.

Yours sincerel

Page 12



From: Ruth Clatworthy

Sent: 16 November 2021 19:26

To: Trees

Subject: Tree Preservation Order 201/21/1046
Attachments: TPO 2021J&R.docx; ATT00001.htm

This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments.
FAO Mr J Thomas
Dear Sir,

Please find attached letter of objection to the above proposed TPO.

JAG & RT Clatworthy

Page 13



Mr J Thomas

Environmental Services

West Berkshire Council Offices

Market Street

Newbury

RG14 5LD 16" November 2021

Dear Mr Thomas

Ref. OBJECTIONS to Proposed Tree Preservation Order 201/21/1046. Land at Hasenbach, The

Bevers, Mortimer Common, Reading, RG7 3SP. (Map ref. 465253 — 164761

We are writing to object to the above proposed TPO. While we do not live in immediate proximity
to this tree we are regular visitors to the home of one of the objectors and agree with their
concerns.

We challenge your view that this tree constitutes an amenity or is a significant landscape feature or
is of any aesthetic value.

It is difficult to understand the interest in this particular tree.

The tree consists of a bald trunk of enormous height with only a small cluster of pine
needles at the top not visible to anyone going about their normal business. It is entirely
unsuited to its situation which is a small private garden in a densely populated area of a
rural village.

It has been allowed to grow uncontrolled to a height which now constitutes a danger to
people and property in the event of high winds. We understand an application was made to
carry out some remedial work to limit this danger but that permission for this was refused
by yourselves.

Our friend has carried out careful research into legalities and case law applying to TPOs and
there clearly is no case for a TPO to be applied to this tree on the grounds you have cited.
Mortimer village is surrounded by woodland which is easily accessed and where trees of
considerable variety can be seen and their aesthetic value readily enjoyed. This variety of
tree is in no way a rarity in the area and there are many more aesthetically pleasing
examples of it to provide pleasure to residents of and visitors to the village.

It is interesting to note that Environmental Services tree officers have shown no interest in
protecting trees and hedgerows in Mortimer which are more readily recognisable as
amenities or as significant landscape features of aesthetic value. A number of trees and
hedgerows have been or will be cut down and/or mutilated as a result of planning
permissions granted by WBC.

Yours sincerely,

JAG & RT Clatworthy

Page 14



Jon Thomas
Environment Services
Council Offices
Market Street
Newbury

RG14 5LD

14" November 2021

Dear Mr Thomas

Tree Preservation Order 201/21/1046
Land at Hasenbach, The Bevers, Mortimer Common, Reading RG7 3SP

Please find enclosed windividual letters of objection to the issuing of the above TPO. Please acknowledge
receipt to the individual letter writers.

Also enclosed is a petition signed by additional people directly affected by this proposed TPO.

Page 15



JOAN MORRIS-ASHTON MSc

Jon Thomas

Environmental Services

West Berkshire Council Offices

Market Street

Newbury

RG145LD 14* November 2021

Dear Mr Thomas

Ref. OBJECTIONS to Proposed Tree Preservation Order 201/21/1046. Land at Hasenbach, The
Bevers, Mortimer Common, Reading, RG7 35P. {Map ref. 465253 — 164761

| am the registered land owner of _nd wish to strongly object to
the proposed TPO. Please refer to my objection letter dated 23™ May 2020 which laid out objections
to TPO order 201/21/0999 for the SAME tree. Everything | wrote in that letter still stands.

This is the third time an attempt has been made to confirm a TPO on this same tree. The first one
was placed in 2015 and no reason was given and none of the neighbours were notified.

Due to my challenge to Paul Hendry last year he agreed to seek to revoke the second order
201/21/0999 and replace it as procedures hadn’t been followed and some of the reasons for placing
it were tenuous AND to give objectors more time to prepare their case.

| again challenge your reasons for making the order on the grounds of the tree being an amenity and
a significant landscape feature. | refer to the advice on www.gov.uk/guidance/tree-preservation, and
the Town and Country Planning (Trees) Regulations. | have also looked at case law and researched
The Helliwell and CAVAT systems which are widely used as matrixes in the legal profession when
assessing the amenity value of trees. According to the flow chart, West Berks use TEMPO as a
scoring matrix to determine amenity value but | can find no public reference to it.

Regarding the landscape feature argument ~ the law states that ‘a single prominent tree in a city
centre will rate highly .... an individual tree in a secluded residential area will not’

‘A large tree in a small space may appear overwhelming and inappropriate and will score lowly..”
This tree is in a residential garden in a small village and it is indeed overwhelming for those of us
living in its path. Despite its height, it has low visibility from neighbouring streets as the view is
masked by mature majestic oaks , sycamores, silver birches, beech and other pine trees. In addition
the tree is bordered by a lane which has no public right of way. In any case the gov.uk guidance says
“...public visibility alone will not... warrant an order”. The village contains a huge number and variety
of trees and is surrounded by pine woods.

Where there is an abundance of trees, as in this case, case law states that the amenity value would
be lowered. Other factors that determine amenity value are screening value. In this case there is no
screening value as the tree has a very long thin trunk with all the foliage at the top — all it screens is
the sky, so there would be no points given for this. Other factors considered to be an amenity are
rarity, cultural and being in a conservation area. None of these apply in this case and it would
therefore score very low indeed on any matrix.

1

Page 16



The dictionary definition of amenity is something that gives pleasure and is of course subjective. A
deciduous tree that reflects the changing seasons is considered an amenity however this tree is the
same all around the year — a long thin trunk with a heavy lopsided crown of unremarkable pine
needles. There is a consensus amongst many that this tree is not ascetically pleasing due to its shape
and is also considered a threat or menace because of its size and situation. In this instance many
feel they have experienced loss of amenity due to their quality of life being affected and feel their
human rights have been breached.

I make reference to The Equality and Human Rights Commission and the Guide to Human Rights Act
far Public Authorities.

| live constantly under threat from the tree falling during high winds and crashing through my roof. A
large branch broke in high winds earlier this year and had to be removed. | feel this threat is
seriously affecting my sense of wellbeing and my physical health has deteriorated. | fear for my
property but more importantly my life. The Guide to Human Rights Act for Public Authorities Article
2 says “..everyone has a right to life and must be protected by law...... when a public authority is
aware of a threat to someone’s life, they can create a more active obligation to protect life.." We
have done everything we can ourselves to try and get the crown reduced and the tree stabilised .

We have consulted a tree surgeon, Brian Nash, who put in an application to West Berks back in
January this year to reduce the crown in order to make the tree safe. Unfortunately the application
got lost in the West Berks system. He put another one in and unfortunately West Berks did not agree
with the measurements requested for reduction. This was in spite of an email from yourself Jon,
dated 13*" November 2020, suggesting that a 3 metre crown reduction could be considered. |
understand that Mr Hayter, after speaking to yourself has submitted yet another application for
crown and branch reduction and that in your email dated 9 November 2021 you intimate you must
consuit the Parish Council prior to making a decision. None of the Parish council live anywhere near
us, are not tree experts and are not affected. You will see that people living in the Bevers and
Heathfield, who are directly affected, have submitted objection letters and signed a petition against
having a TPO put on this tree,

| have many varieties of mature trees with a high amenity value on my property and | would not
normally object to a TPO being served. In fact several years ago, | tried to prevent a mature red
horse chestnut and ancient yew trees on Heathfield from being felled by the council.

However in this case | am objecting most strongly as criteria to place a TPO have not been met and
the Public Authorities own guidance has not been adhered to.

| would therefore ask you to reconsider your proposal.

Yours sincerel

Joan Morris-Ashton (Mrs)

2-£Z

Page 17



For the attention of West Berkshire(East) Tree Officer
Tree Preservation Order 201/21/1046 (previously 201/21/0999)
Land at Hasenbach, The Bevers, Mortimer Common RG7 3SP

We, the undersigned, object to the issuing of this TPO on the grounds that the proposal does not meet any of the
criteria required as stated in the Town and Country (Tree Preservation) (England) Regulations 2012.

Please read this petition in conjunction with the issues raised in letters sent, in June 2020, objecting to TPO
201/21/099 which are still valid and the objection letters sent in response to the latest proposed order.

Name Address Signature Date
L2
DANPR NN j/[ttt/[él\ :
ket /%gjswubﬂZB
( L\m ATy
o
TS Loserdon LR
=T LEW e Dox 7 ]\\(‘2(
. 3 Sl (2]
%Mﬁ@a atLEUIm’JS e /

Romrry AN DREMDS %\\\\‘L\
LV W\Qm
A&Y\\,\ © l\\‘ﬁ. 8‘) ( 2)
= [ G [ /“(l(
U2
KA‘IMMD@ 5//‘(/2/

vSeuL 2

Dotoemn ‘Ameﬂ o, \“\1‘
%\-&ﬂ'\am ﬁgpd “\“\Q )
e {2y,
Rasa fcotovee g e
\“‘“ QQKV\ bue AL )
D andle GO RS “‘3

Page 18



ROBERT BIRCH

Environment Service 15 November, 2021
Council Offices

Market Street Your ref.: 201/21/1046
Newbury

RG14 5LD

For the attention of Jon Thomas

Dear Sir,

Re. West Berkshire Council Tree Preservation Order [TPO] ref. 201/21/1046
Land at Hasenbach, The Bevers, Mortimer Common, Reading, RG7 3SP

| object to the application for Tree Preservation Order ref. 201/21/1046.

| note that the grounds for the application are ‘The tree is a significant landscape feature with a
corresponding high amenity value and the order is required to ensure its sustainable retention.’

| have looked at the quoted Town & Country Planning (Trees) Regulations 2012, and the advice given at
www.gov.uk/quidance/tree-preservation, and do not believe the criteria are met in this application.

The tree is a no more remarkable than similar trees in close proximity, but is significantly misshapen. [t is
very top heavy and leans precariously towards my next-door neighbour’s house. [t requires significant
height reduction and removal of at least one side branch to make it stable. | understand that an
application to do this has been submitted by a tree surgeon and refused. | am aware that there is general
and genuine concern amongst neighbours about the tree falling in high winds. | also understand that this
is the third application to place a TPO on this particular tree, but the first time | have been notified.

| am somewhat puzzled that in a village full of mature trees and surrounded by pine woods there is a
need to place a TPO on this tree.

Amenity value is hard to define and probably subjective, and is not defined by law. One dictionary
definition is that an amenity is something that gives pleasure. | cannot see how this tree can be classed
as an amenity as this tree is not particularly aesthetically pleasing, cannot be seen from the surrounding
roads and causes people stress.

Thank you for your attention.

Yours faithfull

Page 19



Environment Services Rosie Foster-Williams
West Berkshire Council Offices
Market Street

Newbury

RG14 5LD

5t November 2021

Dear Mr Thomas

Ref. West Berkshire Council Tree Preservation Order 201/21/1046. Hasenbach land
map Ref. 465253 - 164761

We wish to object to the above TPO Order. We objected to the previous one (201/21/0999)
on the same tree but did not receive an acknowledgement or a notification of the decision to
place the order.

We obiject on the same grounds as last time - grounds of health and safety and the fact that
the criteria for placing a TPO have not been met,

We live in constant fear of damage to life and property during high winds and this causes a
lot of anxiety. | myself am disabled and have other medical conditions. The anxiety | suffer
because of worrying about the tree falling is making my state of health worse. The tree is
not safe to be in a residential area due to its height and heavy unbalanced top. The Equality
and Human Rights Commission says everyone has a right to life and to enjoy their home in
peace. We can't do this with all the worry about the tree falling on us. The tree is even taller
now and even more unstable as the present owners have removed a large branch on their
side that got broken during a storm. We understand that my immediate neighbours asked a
tree surgeon to put in an application to have the height reduced and at least one of the
large branches on our side removed in order to make the tree safer. This was applied for
earlier this year but the council have not given yet permission for the work to be done.
Another application has been resubmitted as a matter of urgency.

The tree does not meet the criteria for a TPO listed on www.gov.uk/quidance/tree-
preservation. This tree is not an amenity. The dictionary definition of an amenity is
something that gives pleasure, all it gives us is stress. It cannot be seen in neighbouring
streets as other trees block the view. it has no rarity, cultural or historical value. Its natural
habitat is in a wood not in a residential garden. It is not an endangered species, as the
woods surrounding the village are full of tall pine trees. There are also similar trees of this
type in close proximity which are more remarkable and have been better maintained.

We ask once again that you reconsider your intention to place this order.

Yours sincerely

Rosie Foster-Williams A Williams

Page 20



Environment Services

West Berkshire Council Offices
Market Street

Newbury

RG14 5LD

7% November 2021

Dear Mr Thomas

Ref. West Berkshire Council Tree Preservation Order 201/21/1046. Hasenbach land
map Ref. 465253 - 164761

| wish to object to the above TPO Order. | also objected to the previous one number
201/21/0999 which was put on last year but didn't get an acknowledgement.
Hasenbach where the tree in question is situated and we are directly affected.

I note that the grounds given to place the order are — the tree is a significant landscape
feature with a corresponding high amenity value ...). | object as | do not believe the tree is a
significant landscape feature. It cannot be seen from neighbouring streets in any case, as
the view is obscured by large mature trees such as oaks and sycamores. The tree itself is
misshapen and there are other trees of this type in close proximity that are far more
remarkable and have been properly maintained.

The tree does not meet the criteria for a TPO listed on www.gov.uk/guidance/tree-
preservation in terms of being an amenity. The tree has no rarity, cultural or historical value.
It has no screening value as all the heavy greenery is at the top of a long thin bare trunk. Its
natural habitat is in a wood not in a residential garden. It is not an endangered species, as
the woods surrounding the village are full of tall mature pine trees. The tree does not
enhance the landscape. There are many mature trees in the immediate area with far more
aesthetic value and many that reflect the changing seasons which do give enjoyment to the
residents.

The tree is not safe to be in a residential area due to its height and unstable shape. The
Equality and Human Rights Commission says everyone has a right to life and to enjoy
their home in peace and | am aware several neighbours fear for their lives every time there
is a high wind.

| ask that you reconsider your intention to place this order.

Yours sincerely

WY,

Joe Moore

Page 21



Environment Services Dawn Taylor and Jack Stacey
West Berkshire Council Offices
Market Street

Newbury

RG14 5LD

6t November 2021

Dear Mr Thomas

Ref. West Berkshire Council Tree Preservation Order 201/21/1046. Hasenbach land
map Ref. 465253 - 164761

We wish to object to the above TPO. We objected to the TPO no. 201/21/0999 put on last
year but got no acknowledgement. We would have objected to the TPO that was apparently
put on the same tree in 2015 but no one knew anything about it. This is the third time a
TPO has been placed on this same tree and we fail to see why.

We object on the basis that the grounds given this time to place this order “the tree is a
significant landscape feature with a corresponding high amenity value ...” have not been
met. We have looked again at Government and Local Authority guidance and everywhere
indicates that landmarks alone cannot be used for placing a TPO. There are many taller
trees in the vicinity such as Wellingtonias which are indeed landmarks and have rarity and
historic value which this pine tree does not have. Ironicaily this pine tree although very tall,
cannot be seen in neighbouring streets as the view is blocked by mature oaks and
sycamores. In any case the driveway bordering Hasenbach has no public right of way.

The tree does not meet the amenity criteria on www.gov.uk/guidance/tree-preservation orin
any Local Authority guidance. It has no rarity, cuitural or historical value. It is not an
endangered species, as the woods surrounding the village are full of tall mature pine trees.
An amenity is defined as something desirable in a suitable location ~ this tree’s natural
habitat is in a wood not a residential garden. The tree is misshapen and there are far more
aesthetically pleasing examples nearby which have been sympathetically maintained and
are visible to the public.

The tree is very close to our property and we live in constant fear of damage to life and
property during high winds. This constantly affects our sense of wellbeing. The tree is not
safe to be in a residential area due to its height and unstable shape and urgently needs

height reduction. The Equality and Human Rights Commission says everyone has a right to
life and to enjoy their home in peace, this tree in its present form prevents this.
We ask that you reconsider your intention to place this order.

Yours sincerely

Dawn Ta‘lor Jack Stace|

Page 22




Jon Thomas Mrs. J.E.Cryer
Environment Services
Council Offices
Market Street
Newbury

RG14 5LD

8" November 2021

Dear Mr Thomas
Tree Preservation Order 201/21/1046
Land at Hasenbach, The Bevers, Mortimer Common, Reading RG7 35P

| object to the application

| note that the grounds for the application are ‘The tree is a significant landscape feature with a
corresponding high amenity value and the order is required to ensure its sustainable retention.’'

| have looked at the quoted Town & Country Planning (Trees) Regulations 2012 and do not
believe the criteria is met in this application.

The tree is only significant in that the height is excessively inappropriate for its residential
situation, and is detrimental to the landscape with no redeeming features.

Furthermore, its unbalanced cultivation creates a more than probable risk of it falling
during rough winds.

In a village surrounded by similar trees there is no benefit in retaining this ugly one.

With amenity value being hard to define the fact that this tree is visible does not constitute
a reason for protecting it. It has no historical or rarity value so there is no good reason for this
tree to be retained, when there are many similar trees in more suitable locations.

Therefare | ask please do not apply this order

Yours sincerely

J E Cryer

Page 23



From: Matthew Morris-Ashton I
Sent: 18 November 2021 4:35 PM

To: Jon Thomas <Jon.Thomas@westberks.gov.uk>

Cc: Joan Morris-Ashton IR -
Subject: Tree Preservation Order 201/21/1046

This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments.

Dear Mr Thomas,
Please find attached letter of objection in relation to the above.
Regards,

Matthew

Page 24


http://www.westberks.gov.uk/

MATTHEW MORRIS-ASHTON LLB PGDIP LPC

Jon Thomas

Environmental Services

West Berkshire Council Offices
Market Street

Newbury

RG14 5LD

Dear Mr Thomas,

Tree Preservation Order 201/21/1046. Land at Hasenbach, The Bevers, Mortimer Common, Reading, RG7
3SP. (Map ref. 465253 — 164761

| am a “person interested” as defined in PART 1 Section 2 of The Town and Country Planning (Tree
Preservation)(England) Regulations 2012 being a person with an equitable interest in the property known as

as shown at
ANNEXE 1.

Please treat this letter as my objection to Tree Preservation Order 201/21/1046 (The Order) and relating to the
specific tree marked T1 on the plan annexed thereto.

My grounds for objection dealt with in turn below are as follows:
1. The tree provides little or no amenity value

2. The Order offends the Human Rights Act 1998 in that the decision to make The Order breaches articles 1,2
and 8 of the European Convention on Human Rights (ECHR)

The Order is otherwise than in accordance with Town and Country Planning Act 1990

The Town and Country Planning Act 1990 places a duty on the local planning authority that ‘if it appears
expedient in the interests of amenity to make provision for the preservation of trees or woodlands in their area’.

The Act does not define 'amenity’, nor does it prescribe the circumstances in which it is in the interests of
amenity to make a TPO.

The author of this objection has consulted the statutory guidance for local authorities “(the Blue Book) together
with the systematised assessment tool for TPO suitability “Tree Evaluation Method for Preservation Orders”
TEMPO employed by the you.

Working through the criteria in TEMPO in relation to this tree it is clear the tree carries little or no amenity value.
Amenity Value
Condition

Whilst the LPA may argue the tree is healthy and therefor not dangerous, a pine tree towering above residential
property targets is in of itself objectively dangerous. This particular pine is very tall. It has concentrated its
foliage on the top of the tree sticking up and out above residential properties with nothing slowing or reducing
wind increasing the chance of the phenomenon known as “windthrow” which uproots a tree in high winds. This
type of tree is also shallow rooted.

Retention span

Page 25



Whilst this species of tree enjoys a degree on longevity, the older and taller this tree gets the more likely it will
be uprooted in strong winds.

Relative public Visibility

The tree can only be seen from very limited areas of public land within the Beavers estate. Accordingly, the
removal of this tree would have negligible impact on the public. In these circumstances The Blue Book provides
that a TPO should only justified in exceptional circumstances. In this instance the Local Planning Authority has
not given any exceptional circumstances warranting confirmation of the order.

Other Factors

> Principle components of arboricultural features, or veteran trees

This is not applicable. The former is designed to refer to trees within parklands, avenues, collections, and
formal screens. And this does not meet the definition of Veteran Tree.

» members of groups of trees that are important for their
This is not applicable

» Trees with significant historical or commemorative importance
This is not applicable

> Trees of particularly good form, especially if rare or unusual

The tree is a common variety in a village that has an abundance of pine as well as rare and interesting species.
The tree clearly does not meet this benchmark.

The Order offends the Human Rights Act 1998 in that the Decision to make The Order breaches articles 1,2
and 8 of the European Convention on Human Rights (ECHR)

S6 Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA) makes it unlawful for a public authority to act in a way that is incompatible
with a person’s rights under the ECHR.

It is submitted with potency that if West Berks District Council (The LA) confirm The Order there is a clear
unlawful interference with my rights and the rights od other under articles 1,2 and 8 of the ECHR.

Article 1 right to peaceful enjoyment of possessions

As the Tree poses a danger to property in which | have an interest | cannot peacefully enjoy my possessions.

| concede my right to enjoyment of my possessions is not an absolute, and that the LA may seek to argue
interference with my right is in accordance with the law and justified in the public interest to protect trees,
which have an impact on the amenity of the area. However, as outlined above there is no weight to that
argument. Accordingly, there is an unjustified and disproportionate interference with my right under Article 1

Article 2 right to life

The Tree poses a threat to the lives of members of my family. Our rights afforded to us under Article 2 are
absolute, and the LA cannot seek to justify an interference of our right to life by claiming The Order is necessary
to preserve the visual amenity of the area.

Page 26



Article 8 - protection of the right to respect for one’s private and family life, home and correspondence.

The fact The Tree is dangerous and needs to be managed before it falls on something or someone means that

the imposition of The Order will an interference with our Article 8 rights. For the reasons stated above any
interference with this right is unlawful.

| strongly object to The Order and invite the LA to withdraw.

Yours sincereli|

Matthew Morris-Ashton

Page 27



ANNEXE 1

Page 28



Environment Services L & S Norcott
West Berkshire Council Offices

Market Street -
Newbury WEST BERKSHIRE DISTRICT COUN
RG14 5LD RECEIVED o
23N
oV 2021 November 2021
TRANSPORT AND COUNTRYSIDE
Dear Mr Thomas

West Berkshire Council, Tree Preservation Order 201/21/1046, Land at Hasenbach
As owners of the property_we object, again, to the serving of a TPO on our tree.

The grounds given as a reason for the order — the tree is a significant landscape feature with a
corresponding high amenity value etc are very arguable and subjective. In researching the Town &
Country Planning (Trees) Regulations 2012 which you quote, it would appear the tree does not
meet this criteria for a TPO and does not meet the criteria for being an amenity listed on
www.gov.uk/guidance/tree-preservation.

The tree is too tall and inappropriate for a residential location as its sheer size and instability raises
severe safety concerns for us and the neighbouring people/properties as we fear the tree falling on
us or them in the increasingly violent winds. A large branch has already torn away during a storm.
Despite the fact that it is tall, the tree cannot be seen from neighbouring streets as large oak trees
mask the view — therefore it cannot be considered a land mark. The landscape is not improved by
the tree, it is misshapen and there are other more remarkable trees of this species in neighbouring
streets. In fact the whole village is surrounded by pine trees. This rural village also has a huge
variety of mature trees that can be classed as amenities.

An ‘amenity’ by any definition is something which adds pleasure or a useful convenience to a
community, but the tree induces fear, worry and mental health concerns to many of us in its
vicinity. A lot of local authorities consider a tree to be an amenity if it reflects the changing seasons
but in this case as it is an evergreen coniferous tree, it's appearance doesn't alter.

Public visibility in this case cannot be applied and there are many such trees in and around
Mortimer, which is a country village, therefore there is no rarity or historical interest.

As the District Council has an obligation to ensure the safety of the public as well as trees please
acknowledge this objection and for the sake of health and safety revoke the order.

Yours sincerely

Page 29



Appendix 2

PPPPPP



ISTRICT COUNCIL

RECEIVED
lon Thomas
Environmental Services U 5 J UN 2020
West Berkshire Council Offices
Market Street
Ny TRANSPORT AND COUNTRYSIDE
RG14 SLD 23" May 2020

Dear Mr Thomas

Ref. OBJECTIONS to Proposed Tree Preservation Order 201/21/0999. Land at Hasenbach, The
Bevers, Mortimer Common, Reading, RG7 35P. (Map ref. 465253 — 164761

| am the registered land owner of [EENEGgGgGNGNEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE =d wish to
strongly object to the proposed TPO. | have attached a copy of your map, marking out the land that |

own. You will see that the tree in question hangs over my land as | actually own the piece of private
access driveway outside my house. As such, | am the neighbour most affected by this tree and was
surprised you did not send me a notification to my correct address.

| have lived in this house for 35 years and have witnessed the proposed TPO tree grow taller (now
about 80ft) and more and more unstable over time. The previous owner of Hasenbach did not
manage or maintain the tree to make it safe and suitable for a residential garden despite me making
representations. Over the years she had all the lower branches and any branches facing her
property cut off. This has resulted in the tree being very top heavy, lopsided, unstable and leaning
precariously towards my property.

I will raise my objections based on Health and Safety and refer to The Equality and Human Rights
Commission and the Guide to Human Rights Act for Public Authorities. | will also challenge your
reasons for making the order on the grounds of the tree being an amenity and a significant

landscape feature. | will refer to the advice on www.gov.uk/guidance/tree-preservation

1) llive constantly under threat from the tree falling during high winds and crashing through
my roof. This is seriously affecting my sense of wellbeing and consequently my physical
health. 1 fear for my property but mare importantly my life, My house has two very large
steel beams in the roof supporting the dormers. The tree would dislodge these on contact
with the house and any occupants killed.

The Equality and Human Rights Commission Article 2 of the first protocol concerning

the Right to Life, states that the Government and Local Authorities must take into account
the safeguarding of life when making decisions that “might put you in danger or effect life
expectancy”.

Article 8 clearly states | have a right to enjoy my home peacefully. | am unable to do this.

The Guide to Human Rights Act for Public Authorities Article 2 says “..everyone has a right to
life and must be protected by law...... when a pubiic authority Is aware of a threat to
someone’s life, they can create a more active obligation to protect life..”

Page 31



2) This particular tree is seen as a danger but not an endangered species — the village is
surrounded by huge numbers of very tall pine and fir trees. This species of tree should be in
a wood not a garden.

3) Your reason for proposing a TPO is that the tree is an amenity and a landmark. According to
the government website www.gov.uk/guidance/tree-preservation amenity is not defined by
law. Your letter does not define how this tree is of high amenity value. The guidance
mentions several points to consider when assessing amenity and this tree does not meet
any of the criteria. It is not in a conservation area. It is has no rarity or cultural value. It
certainly has no historic value, | know this as my family has lived in Mortimer for over 270
years. My grandfather was a forester and my father a local historian. The tree does not have
any aesthetic value and actually detracts from the landscape. There are several other large
trees in the immediate vicinity that are significantly more beautiful, broad leaved adding
oxygen and value by softening the housing estate.

The only thing the tree has is size and this of course is the thing | am objecting to on account
of safety. The tree is in a private garden and overhangs a private driveway but it can be seen
from the Bevers and Heathfields estates which do not have through traffic. However the

website says “public visibility alone will not be sufficient to warrant an order.”

) am aware that several people in the Bevers and Heathfield also have concerns about the
safety of the tree, particularly those who live in the path of the tree and those whose land
adjoins Hasenbach, however according to the list of people informed 1 see that they have
not been notified as well. Given the Covid 19 situation it has not been possible to organise a
community meeting to discuss the order. This has been poor timing for us. | am however
aware that the new owners of Hasenbach will be objecting to this proposed order. They
have inherited a problem making it impossible for them to ensure public safety if this order
goes ahead.

4} Another aspect of concern is the fact that the tree roots growing under my driveway are
cracking it and growing into a gas main - both are additional safety hazards.

| have many varieties of mature trees on my own property which is advantageous for the
environment and | would not normally object to a TPO being served.

However in this case | am objecting most strongly on 2 Human Rights basis and the fact that criteria
to place a TPO have not been met.

 would therefore ask you to please take the sanctity of human life into account and reconsider your
proposal.

Yours sincerely

Joan Marris-Ashton {Mrs)

?o\_ee Z —f A
Page 32



Land at Hasenbach, The Bevers, Mortimer Common, Reading RG7 3SP

Wa\gl

BSa I
_ 1 n_ I
= © Crowen: CLOFTIGNE snd catkoate fphts 2020 Wast Berkatuey Dng Councl DHIOZ4151
I ] FEE i il [ i i

x Trea not covered by TPO
(Tree peations apprommats)

() maviduar Tree
e as
:A13 Area ol Trees
tana”

”~ -
IG'I Group of Traos

1| [w] wocdians
.
" el

Authorised

:-': .,: ol | Signature & ) U'\/c‘

Tree Preservation Order No:
201/21/0999

Veast Barkhanre Dstnes Councd 010007 418t

411512020

1:1250 *

B\gleﬁstlnre

Page 33




Appendix 3

PPPPPP



Town and Country Planning Act 1990

West Berkshire District Council
(Land at Hasenbach, The Bevers, Mortimer Common, Reading RG7 3SP) Tree
Preservation Order 201/21/1046
2021

WEST BERKSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL, in exercise of the powers conferred on it by Section 198 of
the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 hereby makes the following Order:-

1. Citation

This Order may be cited as West Berkshire District Council (Land at Hasenbach, The Bevers,
Mortimer Common, Reading RG7 3SP) Tree Preservation Order 201/21/1046 2021

2. Interpretation
(1) In this Order "the authority” means West Berkshire District Council.

(2) In this Order any reference to a numbered section is a reference to the section so numbered in the
Town and Country Planning Act 1990 and any reference to a numbered regulation is a reference o the
regulation so numbered in the Town and Country Planning (Tree Preservation) {England) Regulations 2012.

3. Effect
(1)  This Order takes effect provisionally on the date on which it is made.

{2) Without prejudice to subsection (7) of section 198 (power to make tree preservation orders) or
subsection (1) of section 200 (iree preservation arders: Forestry Commissioners) and, subject to the
exceptions in regulation 14, no person shall--

{a) cut down, top, lop, uproot, wilfully damage, or wilfully destroy; or

{b) cause or permit the cutting down, topping, lopping, uprooting, wilful damage or wilful
destruction of,

any tree specified in the Schedule to this Order except with the written consent of the authority in
accordance with regulations 16 and 17, or of the Secretary of State in accordance with regulation 23, and,
where such consent is given subject to conditions, in accordance with those conditions.

Dated this /G £C dayot f fo ber 2021

EXECUTED AS A DEED by affixing the Common
Seal of WEST BERKSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

and authenticated by:

Authorised by the Council to sign in that behalf

Page 35



SCHEDULE

SPECIFICATION OF TREES
Article 3
Trees specified individually (encircled in black on the map)
HReference on map Description Situation
T1 Pine Land at Hasenbach, The Bevers,
Mortimer Common, Reading RG7
3asp

Trees specified by reference to an area (within a dotted black line on the map)

Groups of trees (within a broken black line on the map)

Woedlands (within a continuous black line on the map)

Page 36



Land at Hasenbach, The Bevers, Mortimer Common,
Reading RG7 3SP

X Tree not covered by TPO
(Tree posti ate)

OSHIONS approxmata)

ap
@ Individual Tree

Area of Trees

Tree Preservation Order No:
201/211046

© Crown copyright and database rights 2020.
West Barkahirs Distncl Council 0100024153

12/10/2021

1:1250 %




Appendix 4

ssssss



TREE EVALUATION METHOD FOR PRESERVATION ORDERS (TEMPO):

SURVEY DATA SHEET & DECISION GUIDE

Date: Surveyor: Jon Thomas

Tree details

TPO Ref: 1046 Tree/Group No: T1 Species: Black Pine
Owner (if known): Hasenbach

Location: The Bevers, Mortimer

Part 1: Amenity assessment
a) Condition & suitability for TPO:
Refer to Guidance Note for definitions

5) Go_od nghly suitable Score & Notes

3) Fair Suitable 5 _ q00d v f f defect
1) Poor Unlikely to be suitable good, generally free of Getects
0) Unsafe Unsuitable

0) Dead Unsuitable

b) Remaining longevity (in years) & suitability for TPO:
Refer to ‘Species Guide’ section in Guidance Note

5) 100+ Highly §U|table Score & Notes

4) 40-100 \ery suitable 4 — verv suitable — 150-250 ies. 60-70
1) 10-20 Just suitable

0) <10 Unsuitable

¢) Relative public visibility & suitability for TPO:
Consider realistic potential for future visibility with changed land use; refer to Guidance Note

5) Very large trees, or large trees that are prominent landscape features Highly suitable

4) Large trees, or medium trees clearly visible to the public Suitable

3) Medium trees, or larger trees with limited view only Just suitable

2) Small trees, or larger trees visible only with difficulty Unlikely to be suitable
1) Young, v. small, or trees not visible to the public, regardless of size Probably unsuitable

d) Other factors

Trees must have accrued 7 or more points (with no zero score) to qualify subtotal - 14

Score & Notes

5 - Largest tree in The
Bevers, visible
elsewhere

5) Principal components of arboricultural features, or veteran trees
4) Members of groups of trees that are important for their cohesion
3) Trees with significant historical or commemorative importance
2) Trees of particularly good form, especially if rare or unusual

1) Trees with none of the above additional redeeming features

Score & Notes
1 - typical form

Part 2: Expediency assessment
Trees must have accrued 9 or more points to qualify; refer to Guidance Note

subtotal - 15

5) Known threat to tree

3) Foreseeable threat to tree

2) Perceived threat to tree

1) Precautionary only

0) Tree known to be an actionable nuisance

Score & Notes

5 — owners and neighbours want to remove tree

Part 3: Decision guide

f\réy 0 -?Scr; ?;gsggs?bﬁg Add Scores for Total: Decision:
7-10 Does not merit TPO 20 — merits TPO TPO 1046
11-13 Possibly merits TPO

14+ Definitely merits TPO

[= Colin Bashford Associates Ltd 2003

Page 39




Appendix 5

PPPPPP



Location: Hasenbach, The Bever
Mortimer

S,

Date: Feb 2022

Tree No: 1 Score Notes
1) Size in Square metres
<2 0
2-5 0.5
5-10 1
10-20 2
20-30 3
30-50 4 Height of crown (less stem) 11m
0 @ Average crown radius 8m
100-150 6 Total = 88m?
150-200 7
200 + 8
2) Expected duration - yrs
<2 0
2-5 1
5-40 2 Black Pine life expectancy
40-100 3 150-250 yrs
@@ Less Dbh — 600-700mm (estimate) = (~60-70 years)
3) Position
Individuals
Remote part of large estate 0.25
Garden- no importance 0.5
Garden — prominent | 0.75
Main feature / focal point 1
General populace
Not visible from anywhere 0
Seen with difficulty, or by a
small number 0.5
In amongst other trees 1 Significant tree in estate, skyline feature.
@ Public views from estate and surrounding roads — some
Prominentina busy area 3 importance
Crucial importance / principal
feature 4
4) Other trees
Trees covering:-
More than 70% of visual area
(at least 100) 0.5
More than 30% of visual area
at least 10) 1
Some other, mostly small trees and crowns of larger
at least 4) @ trees.
Less than 10% of visual area 3
No other trees in area 4

Page 41




5) Relation to Setting

Totally unsuitable 0
Moderately unsuitable 0.5
Just suitable

Fairly suitable

Very suitable
Particularly suitable

Prominent tree in area. A definite asset to the landscape
- fairly suitable.

)

6)Form
Of poor form | 0.5-

0.9

ifferent form @ Average form for species

Good form | 1.1-2

Current
OVERALL SCORE 160 X value = £6560
5x 4x 2x 2x2x 1 = £41.00

Page 42




Appendix 6



CAVAT - Full Method

CAVAT

SPREADSHEET TO CALCULATE VALUE OF INDIVIDUAL TREE STOCK (FULL METHOD)

© Christopher Neilan

Only enter data in the pale-green boxes Created by Alexandra Sleet and Phillip Handley

Step 1: Basic Value

Measured Trunk Diameter 60.00
Unit Value Factor 16.26
Basic Value £45,974.07

Step 2: CTIl Value

Community Tree Index (CTI) Factor | 100 |

Community Tree Index (CTI) Value | £45,974.07 |

Step 3: Location Value

Location Factor | 75 |

Location Value | £34,480.55 |

Step 4: Functional Crown Value part 1

Structural Factor | 80 |

Structural Value | £27,584.44 |

Step 5: Functional Crown Value part 2

Functional Crown Factor | 100 |

Functional Crown Value | £27,584.44 |

Step 6: Amenity Value

Positive Attributes Factor | 0 |
Negative Attributes Factor | 0 |
Amenity Value | 100 | | £27,584.44 |

Step 7: Full Value

Life Expectancy Factor | >80 |

£27,584

Page 44




Appendix [



94 | West Berkshire Council: Adopted July 2012 Core Strategy in sections for new website

Green Infrastructure

5.123 Green infrastructure (Gl) is the network of |

Green Infrastructure

The District’'s green infrastructure will be protected and enhanced. The Council will work with
partners, including Parish Councils and the community to address the District’s green infrastructure
needs and deficiencies as set out in the forthcoming Green Infrastructure SPD.

New developments will make provision for high quality and multifunctional open spaces of an
appropriate size and will also provide links to the existing green infrastructure network. Specific
standards for provision within new developments will be identified in the Site Allocations and
Delivery DPD and through the masterplanning for strategic sites.

Developments resulting in the loss of green infrastructure or harm to its use or enjoyment by the
public will not be permitted. Where exceptionally it is agreed that an area of green infrastructure
can be lost a new one of equal or greater size and standard will be required to be provided in
an accessible location close by.

multi-functional green space, both new and existing,
both rural and urban, which supports the natural and
ecological processes, and is integral to the health and
quality of life of sustainable communities. West
Berkshire is generally well provided for in terms of
green infrastructure, and it will be important to protect
and increase this provision in the future, to meet the
future needs associated with new development. The
overall strategy for green infrastructure in the District
is for:

the protection and enhancement of existing green
infrastructure; and
the creation of new green infrastructure and links to better connect green infrastructure.

Furtfzgzr)information about the delivery of green infrastructure is set out within the Infrastructure Delivery
Plan*™".

5.124 For the purposes of this Core Strategy, green infrastructure is defined as:

Parks and public gardens, including parks, country parks and formal gardens.

Natural and semi-natural green spaces — including woodlands, urban forestry, scrub, common
land, grasslands, wetlands, open and running water, wastelands and derelict open land and
rock areas.

Green corridors — including river and canal banks, cycleways and rights of way.

Outdoor sports facilities (with natural or artificial surfaces, either publicly or privately owned) —
including tennis courts, bowling greens, sports pitches, golf courses, athletics tracks, school and
other institutional playing fields, and other outdoor sports areas.

92

Infrastructure Delivery Plan available to view at www.westberks.gov.uk
Page 46


http://www.westberks.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=19636

Core Strategy in sections for new website West Berkshire Council: Adopted July 2012

95

5 ‘

e  Amenity green space (most commonly, but not exclusively, in built up areas) — including informal
recreation spaces, public green spaces in and around housing and village greens.

e  Provision for children and teenagers — including play areas, skateboard parks, outdoor basketball

hoops, and other more informal areas (e.g. ‘hanging out’ areas, teenage shelters).

Allotments, community gardens, urban farms, and land used for permaculture.

Cemeteries and churchyards.

Lakes and waterways.

Green roofs and walls.

Designated Local Green Space.

5.125 The multi-functional nature of Gl in the District is important for many reasons. It contributes
significantly to the quality of life for residents, workers and visitors, in terms of both visual amenity
and for sport and recreation purposes. Gl creates a sense of place allowing for greater appreciation
of valuable landscapes and cultural heritage. It increases access to the countryside, and supports
healthy living. In addition GI plays an important role in flood management and sustainable design,
makes a positive impact to combating climate change, and provides opportunities for sustainable
transport and the production of local food, for example within public allotments. It contributes
significantly to the conservation and enhancement of biodiversity by creating an ecological network
allowing for the movement of wildlife along corridors, and facilitating the colonisation of new areas.

5.126 Particular assets in terms of natural and semi-natural spaces include:

e the Thatcham Nature and Discovery Centre and Reedbeds;
e  Greenham Common and Snelsmore Common near Newbury; and
e  Wokefield Common near Burghfield Common.

5.127 Within the main urban areas, Northcroft Park in Newbury, and the Linear Park at Calcot have
the Green Flag Award. Several other parks and smaller spaces can be just as valuable in both urban
and rural communities; for example, the recreation ground at Burghfield, the Croft in Hungerford, and
Newbury Lock are all examples of open spaces that are highly valued.

5.128 Waterways are an important part of the District’s .
Gl, with the Kennet and Avon Canal being a popular g
route for narrow boats, walking, cycling, and an important
tourist attraction, as well as the Rivers Thames, Enborne, §&#
Lambourn, Pang and Kennet. There are 1178 kilometres 4
of public rights of way, and two national trails pass
through the District: the Ridgeway and the Thames Path.
These are all important connecting corridors within the
wider strategic network for both people and wildlife.

5.129  Sporting provision ranges from established
sports clubs with good facilities such as Newbury Rugby
Club, Newbury Town, Thatcham Town and Hungerford
Town Football Clubs, and Falkland Cricket Club, to facilities for amateur sport like Henwick Playing
Fields and Newbury Athletics Club. In addition there are boating and sailing facilities at Burghfield
and Theale, canoeing on the Thames at Pangbourne, and a large number of golf courses throughout
the District.

5.130 An assessment of open space and leisure need carried out in July 2005 suggested that the
District is well catered for in terms of the quantity of open space. This perception is supported by
open space assessments of two of the largest urban areas in the District: Newbury and the Eastern
Area. These concluded that these areas have above average levels of sports facilities and open
space, when compared to national standards. The studies found that there was room for improvement

Page 47



96

West Berkshire Council: Adopted July 2012 Core Strategy in sections for new website

‘ 5

in terms of quality, but that quality standards were also above national standards. A Green Infrastructure
SPD will set out the Councils comprehensive approach to protecting and improving the network of
Gl in West Berkshire as well as a framework for the creation of new GI.

Delivery and Monitoring

This policy will be implemented through the Site Allocations and Delivery DPD, the forthcoming
Green Infrastructure SPD, the Rights of Way Action Plan, the Biodiversity Action Plan, the
determination and monitoring of planning applications and appeals, and the use of planning
obligations in planning agreements or planning conditions.

Provision of open space and recreational facilities will be monitored in the AMR.

Page 48



Appendix 8



Tree Preservation Order Process

Enquiry
Received / No Objections /
No received within
/ / 28 Days /

Officer to notify

No objector/s
Objection [ Officer's Decision to Refuse explaining why
_ Carr_y - accept or extend deadline # objection cannot be
investigation, TPO to include objection/s accepted
complete TEMPO Appropriate received outside of the 28
and land registery days in accordance with
search Yes
(Reg6) Accept
Yes
Objection/s received 12?;5:; !
within 28 days, logged on
Uniform and
acknowledgment sent to Print Confirmation
Objector in accordance Letters to END
with Reg 6 Landowner/s and
interested parties
Create TPO Memo and Issue Confirmed
and TPO Map v TPO
Officer to Liasie with App_eal
7 objector/s and < Objection Received
respond (Consult Withdrawn
Enter TPO onto Legal if necessary)
Uniform and save

all paperwork to
SmartOpen

Do Not Confirm
Allow Prov TPO to

0G abed

Tree Officer and Registration

Lapse Complete Uniform

and TPO Register
_ and save copies of Advise Legal of

iﬂn;?gl;lfﬁ?gl:fflppg Confirmed TPO to appeal and provide

o ot \o = o Dier Objection Not SmartOper'l and full instructions

. q |TgP0 Objections T copy placed in TPO

rovisiona Confirm with No Folder
Modification

Additional or New

Yes Landowners
Identified.
Draft Report and
\ Draft Report for Pass to Head of Confirm with Provide Instructions
Committee Service to Make Modification to Legal to confirm
Decision
Update Uniform and
the TPO Register
Accordingly

Planning
Committee

(if appropriate)
Send Report to Legal No
for Comment

Serve Prov Order, Reg 5,
Reg 6, Requistion for Info
and Guidance Notes. On
Landowners and Interested
parties

Amend Committee Notify Objectors, Landowners and all
Report if other Interested Parties of Committee

Site Notice if required. appropriate as per Details and Right to Speak
(Any Additional Landowner Legal's Comments
Identified after original /
serving of Prov TPO will
alsoreceive 28 Days to
make representation)

Planning Committee make decision to
either Confirm or Not Confirm TPO

Do Not
Enter Relevant Confirm
dates from Prov
TPO and date of
service
onto Uniform

Confirm with
Modification

Confirm with
No

Provide Advice and

Respondto Representation

If required advise as

Legal

to whether TPO is
appropriate and who
should be served

Legal check and sign
the Provional TPO
and Map
Within 10 day SLA

Committee Report if
invited to comment
within 10 day SLA

Provide Intital
analysis of evidence
and response

Confirm TPO and
Send to Officer

Lodging papers after
all requisite
evidence provided

4

Report the result of
appeal proceedings




Appendix 9

PPPPPP



Appendix 9 — Google Streetview Images of Pine under TPO 1046

Page 52



Plans and drawings relevant to reports
submitted to Eastern Area Planning Committee

Wednesday 9" March 2022 at 6.30pm

At Council Chamber, Council Offices, Market Street,
Newbury, RG14 5LD

&

And via Zoom

[to be read in conjunction with the main agenda]

Please note:

e All drawings are copied at A4 and consequently are not scalable

e Most relevant plans have been included — however, in some cases, it
may be necessary for the case officer to make a selection

o All drawings are available to view at www.westberks.qov.uk

4 West Berkshie




201/21/1046

Land at Hasenbach
The Bevers
Mortimer Common
Reading

RG7 3SP

Page 54



Town and Country Planning Act 1990

West Berkshire District Council
(Land at Hasenbach, The Bevers, Mortimer Common, Reading RG7 3SP) Tree
Preservation Order 201/21/1046
2021

WEST BERKSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL, in exercise of the powers conferred on it by Section 198 of
the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 hereby makes the following Order:-

1. Citation

This Order may be cited as West Berkshire District Council (Land at Hasenbach, The Bevers,
Mortimer Common, Reading RG7 3SP) Tree Preservation Order 201/21/1046 2021

2, Interpretation
(1} In this Order "the authority" means West Berkshire District Council.

{2) In this Order any reference to a numbered section is a reference to the section so numbered in the
Town and Country Planning Act 1990 and any reference to a numbered regulation is a reference to the
regulation so numbered in the Town and Country Planning (Tree Preservation) (England) Regulations 2012.

3. Effect
(1) This Order takes effect provisionally on the date on which it is made.

(2) Without prejudice to subsection (7) of section 198 (power to make tree preservation orders) or
subsection (1} of section 200 (tree preservation orders: Forestry Commissioners) and, subject to the
exceptions in regulation 14, no person shall--

(a) cut down, top, lop, uproot, wilfully damage, or wilfully destroy; or

(b) cause or permit the cutting down, topping, lopping, uprooting, wilful damage or wilful
destruction of,

any tree specified in the Schedule to this Order except with the written consent of the authority in
accordance with regulations 16 and 17, or of the Secretary of State in accordance with regulation 23, and,
where such consent is given subject to conditions, in accordance with those conditions.

Dated this /J &L dayot g o ber 2021

EXECUTED AS A DEED by affixing the Common
Seal of WEST BERKSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

and authenticated by:

Authorised by the Council to sign in that behalf

Page 55



SCHEDULE

SPECIFICATION OF TREES

Article 3
Trees specified individually (encircled in black on the map})
Reference on map Description Situation
T1 Pine Land at Hasenbach, The Bevers,
Mortimer Common, Reading RG7
3SP

Trees specified by reference to an area (within a dotted black line on the map)
Groups of trees (within a broken black line on the map)

Woodlands (within a continuous black line on the map)

Page 56



Land at Hasenbach, The Bevers, Mortimer Common,
Reading RG7 3SP

x Trea not coverad hy TPO
{Tree posiicns approxdmata)

Area of Treas

. -y
|G1| Group of Trees

[
’
]
; Woodland
/)
44
(]

Tree Preservation Order No:
20172111046

@ Crown copyright and database rights 2020
West Barkshirs Distnet Council 0100024151

12/10/2021

1:1250 -ﬁ%’ '

Betfthire




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 58



	Agenda
	4.(1) Application No. & Parish: TPO/201/21/1046 Stratfield Mortimer
	Appendix 1-9
	Appendix 1 CS
	Appendix 1.
	DocID_2053207
	DocID_2053212
	DocID_2053222
	DocID_2053243
	DocID_2054474
	DocID_2055628

	Appendix 2 CS
	Appendix 2.
	1
	2
	3

	Appendix 3 CS
	Appendix 3.
	Appendix 4 CS
	Appendix 4.
	Appendix 5 CS
	Appendix 5.
	Appendix 6 CS
	Appendix 6.
	Appendix 7 CS
	Appendix 7.
	Appendix 8 CS
	Appendix 8.
	Appendix 9 CS
	Appendix 9.

	Full plans redacted


